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RE: User Moderation Reports
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i a7

I've reviewed and made some changes to the proposed communications for the following moderation
report

47C, 47F

47C, 47F
47C, 47F
Otherwise these are good to go. Let me know if you have any issues with my adjustments.
Cheers,
47F
From: 47F
Sent: Thursday, 30 January 2025 9:02 AM
To: 47F
Subject: Re: User Moderation Reports
Hi 47F
I've now completed these reports. I've uploaded them to the User Moderation Reports
folder.
Thanks,
47F
From: 47F
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 4:25 PM
To:
47F

Subject: Re: User Moderation Reports

Hi 47F

Some feedback on the reports:

47C, 4TF



47C, 47

47C, 47F

47C, 47F

47C, 4TF

47F
From: 47F
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 14:36
To: 47F
Subject: User Moderation Reports
Helo I

Please see the User Moderations Reports as discussed.

If you 'd like me to complete the actions I've recommended, or like to discuss the reports at
all, please let me know.

Thanks,
47F

47F

Liason Services Officer — Trove Community Services

47F



Trove acknowledges First Australian peoples as the Traditional Custodians of the country and their continued

connection to land, sea, and culture. Trove pays their respect to the resilience and strength of Ancestors and

Elders past, present, and emerging and e tends that respect to all First Australian peoples.





